

From: Jeremy Kaufman

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: December 14, 2011

Subject:

---

Message:

Mr. Serafini,

With the submission of the AT&T spectrum usage agreement, can the application be approved? The question is being asked as Praxis Engineering would like to begin the procurement of the equipment. Before doing so, we need to know the FCC approves of the proposed spectrum usage lined out in the application. If it cannot be approved at this time, is there anything Praxis can do to facilitate the application's approval? Thank you for your patience.

Very Respectfully,  
Jeremy Kaufman